
6/7/2013

DEMO RFP #05302013A - City of Pontiac - 8B

Bidder Able Smalley
Conforming Bid? yes No

Affidavitt / Signature Page yes Yes
Certificate of Good Standing yes yes
Certificate of Insurance yes Yes
Bonding Capacity / Financial Stability yes yes
References yes yes
Non - Collusion Affidavit yes yes

Section #3 Response yes Yes
Section #3 Plan yes No

Conflict of Interest Statement yes No
Wrecking License class A-J No

Property List Abatement Demo Total Abatement Demo Total 

32 Anderson Ave N $0.00 $7,650.00 $7,650.00 $0.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00
294 Auburn Ave $120.00 $8,366.40 $8,486.40 $250.00 $7,750.00 $8,000.00
97 Marshall St S $90.00 $8,671.80 $8,761.80 $250.00 $7,250.00 $7,500.00
24 Mechanic St $2,250.00 $7,899.00 $10,149.00 $2,800.00 $7,000.00 $9,800.00
58 Mechanic St $2,610.00 $27,490.20 $30,100.20 $1,000.00 $66,800.00 $67,800.00

61 Merrimac St S $1,020.00 $7,976.40 $8,996.40 $1,500.00 $5,500.00 $7,000.00
61 Michigan Ave $0.00 $9,180.00 $9,180.00 $0.00 $5,800.00 $5,800.00

101 Michigan Ave $750.00 $9,093.00 $9,843.00 $900.00 $7,000.00 $7,900.00
45 Nelson St $0.00 $8,058.00 $8,058.00 $0.00 $5,800.00 $5,800.00

183 Sanderson Ave $120.00 $8,060.40 $8,180.40 $250.00 $5,750.00 $6,000.00
70 Sanford St S $1,980.00 $6,669.60 $8,649.60 $2,700.00 $5,800.00 $8,500.00
87 Shirley St S $60.00 $10,711.20 $10,771.20 $250.00 $7,000.00 $7,250.00

213 State St $900.00 $10,524.00 $11,424.00 $2,000.00 $7,800.00 $9,800.00
105 Strathmore Ave E $2,700.00 $8,520.00 $11,220.00 $3,000.00 $5,500.00 $8,500.00

87 Tasmania N $1,170.00 $6,857.40 $8,027.40 $1,400.00 $5,800.00 $7,200.00
35 Taylor St $7,650.00 $12,495.00 $20,145.00 $3,500.00 $5,800.00 $9,300.00

1569 Telegraph N $1,140.00 $8,080.80 $9,220.80 $1,400.00 $4,800.00 $6,200.00

Total $22,560.00 $166,303.20 $188,863.20 $21,200.00 $168,150.00 $189,350.00

Questions

a. Is your Company currently the subject of

any regulatory investigation? If yes, please

explain. no no

b. Has your Company ever failed to complete

work within the last 5 years? If yes, please

explain. no no

c. Has your Company been found non

compliant or plead guilty to any regulatory

violation within the last 5 years? If yes, please

explain. no no

d. What is the weekly number of demolitions

your Company is committing to this program?
10 8

Scoring

Pricing (50 Points max) 50 0
Section3 (5 points Max) 5 0

Performance (45 Points Max) 15 0

Total   70 0
  

Rank 1

Comments

Clarification issued

Response


